



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act e-Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

Ce document est tiré du registre électronique. tenu aux fins de la *Loi sur le* patrimoine de l'Ontario, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.** 

# , Town of Georgina

Region of York Civic Centre Keswick, Ontario L4P 3E9

Office of the Clerk



File No.....

September 2nd, 1987.

"REGISTERED MAIL"

Ontario Heritage Foundation 77 Bloor Street West Toronto, Ontario M4A 2R9

Dear Sir:

In accordance with the provisions of the Ontario Heritage Act we have enclosed a certified copy of By-law No. 87-167 (HO-1) which repeals By-law 86-239- (HO-1) designating St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church in Sutton as being of architectural or historical value.

This action was taken by Council at the request of the Owners pursuant to Section 32 (1) of the Act.

Yours truly,

FOR THE TOWN OF GEORGINA

Larry Simpson, A.M.C.T.

Town Clerk.

LS/kw

Enc.

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF GEORGINA

IN THE

REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF YORK

BY-LAW NO. 87-167 (HO-1)

BEING A BY-LAW TO REPEAL BY-LAW NUMBER 86-230 (HO-1), BEING A BY-LAW TO DESIGNATE A MUNICIPAL RESIDENCE IN THE TOWN OF GEORGINA AND/OR BUILDING OF HISTORIC AND ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE.

WHEREAS the Council on December 11th, 1987, pursuant to Section 29 (6) of the Ontario Heritage Act designated St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church, 20858 Dalton Road, Sutton; Part of Lot 17 and 18, Block 69, Plan 69 as being of historical architectural value or interest.

AND WHEREAS the owners of St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church pursuant to Section 32 (1) of the Ontario Heritage Act have requested that Council repeal the said by-law.

NOW THEREFORE the Council of The Corpporation of the Town of Georgina enacts as follows:

- 1. THAT By-law 86-230 (HO-1) being a by-law designating St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church of architectural value and/or historical value or interest, the real property and exterior of the property know municipally as 20858 Dalton Road and more particularly described in Schedule "A" attached hereto is HEREBY REPEALED.
- 2. The Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause a copy of this by-law to be registered against the property described in Schedule "A" attached hereto in the Land Registry Office.
- 3. The Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause a copy of this by-law to be served upon the Owner of the property and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation and to cause a notice of this by-law to be published for three consecutive weeks in a newspaper having general circulation in the Town of Georgina

Read a First and Second time this 27th day of August, 1987.

By-Law Read a Third time and finally passed this 27th day of August, 1987.

Mayor John S. Rogers

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

MICHAEL D. DAVY
DEPUTY CLERK
TOWN OF GEORGINA

Larry Simpson, Clerk

### SCHEDULE "A" TO BY-LAW NO. 86-230 (HO-1)

## DESCRIPTION OF ST. ANDREW'S PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land and premises situate, lying and being in the Town of Georgina in the Regional Municipality of York (formerly in the Village of Sutton in the County of York) and being composed of the North forty one feet (41') throughout from front to rear of Lot Seventeen and Lot Eighteen in Block Number Sixty-nine in the said Town according to the registered Plan thereof Number Sixty-nine identified as roll number 080-808 according to the Assessment Rolls.

# REASONS FOR DESIGNATING ST. ANDREW'S PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

### HISTORICAL:

The Church was built in 1864 at the Innisville 6th line and Highway 11 and at that time it was known as the "6th Line Presbyterian Church". In the early 1900's a new church was built and the 6th Line Presbyterian Church was closed to regular services. In 1925 a group of Presbyterians under the leadership of the retired Minister J. D. Campbell acquired the property on Dalton Road to build a church and later purchased the "6th Line Presbyterian Church" building. The Presbyterian congregation then dismantled the 6th Line Church, labelling each part and hauled the pieces across the ice of Lake Simcoe with teams of horses reconstructing the Church at its present site. The doors of the St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church opened in late 1927 and the first marriage ceremony to occur in the Church was that of Mr. & Mrs. Irving Robertson, owner of the Toronto Evening Telegram.

#### ARCHITECTURAL:

The design of the Church consists of a basement under a wood frame structure with a steep sloping roof. A square norman style bell tower is also the main entrance and the interior of the Church is simple and spartan and unchanged to the present.

Much of the 6th Line Church stands as the original structure including the frame, plaster on lath walls, wood floors, and windows with the fieldstone on the exterior being added later.

### SPECIAL INTEREST:

A large wooden chair situated behind the alter bears the following inscription on its underside:

"Made in 1901. Solid olive wood from Mount of Olives, near the Garden of Gethsemane, Palestine. Brought to Canada from Jeruselam 1901 by J. Ross Robertson.

Presented to St. Andrews Presbyterian Church, Sutton West, Ontario, Christmas 1927 by Irving E. Robertson"